kevin barney

From: andywei@autloops.com

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 2:49 AM
To: kevin barney

Subject: Amazing DISPOSABLE BAR

Hi Craig,

Greetings of the day and We hope that you are fine.
Show you hot selling items-LOST MARY OS5000 MO5000 & EB Design BC5000,different flavors can be choose,Fast
delivery and Promotion price from 1st-5th Nov.

Feel free iet me know if you have any purchase plan.
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It's The Feeling Of Flying Into Space

WARNING:
This product
contains nicotine.
Nicotine is an
addictive chemical

LOST MARY:

Why choose us?
1. Aoyuntech ™ (autloops.com) We have 10 years experience and pay attention to every single details,this help our customers
build great brands and get high profit.

2. We never sell fake products,we sell at our own brands ELF BAR,EB Design & LOST MARY or OEM for our customers.
Fake products ruin the brands lack of trust.

3.We don't sell to end-user and small retail customers,then if customers custom their brand as our company,the retails customers
in his market find us, we will introduce them to buy from the local.

4. We are responsible for quality issue,we do 100% quality checking before delivery,and we are 100% responsible for any
quality problems after sales. This is our attitude.

Why it is the best time to place an order now?
I.The peak sales season start from October of every year, as the arrival of many large-scale festivals, Consumers' demand rises.



2. During Shipping peak season coupled with peak season needs, As usual it has pushed UPS/Fedex/DHL to once again and
again raise fees on goods flowing from China to the foreign countries at the end of year.

3.Because of the shipping trafic jam, it will takes one week for the Warehouse scheduling,so the delivery time will be longer
than now.

Each cost very important for distributors as you,

Contact us without hesitation.
Thanks so much and nice days.

Best regards
Andy
Sales Manager

AoYunTECH"

Aoyun Electronic Limited

VIP DEPT: info@autloops.com

Cell/Wechat: +86-156 7709 3905

WEB: www.autloops.com

ADD: Room 102 No.8,Lane 4,JueYuanXincun,Bogang Community,
Shajing Street,Bao‘an District,Shenzhen,China

From: Clear Litter
Date: 2023-10-25 11:50
To: andywei@aut| m
Subject: Re: 5000puffs discount

we can operate on 5k piece consignments

On Tue, Oct 24, 2023 at 10:07 PM andywei@autloops.com <andywei@autloops.com> wrote:
Hi Friend,

Greetings of the day and I hope that you are fine.
Show you hot selling items-LOST MARY OS5000 & MO5000,different flavors can be choose, Feel free let me
know if you have any purchase plan.
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LOST MARY

t'a The Feeling Gf Flying Inte Space

Best regards
Andy

Sales Manager

AOoYYuNTECH"

Aoyun™ Electronic Limited

VIP DEPT: info{@autloops.com

Cell/'Wechat.+86-156 7709 9905

WEB: www.autloops.com

ADD: Room 102 No.8,Lane 4, JueYuanXincun,Bogang Community,
Shajing Street,Bao’an District,Shenzhen,China

Craig Leeth






kevin barnez

From: VapeRanger <no-reply@vaperanger.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 11:32 AM

To: kevin barney

Subject: EB Create (EIf Bar) BC5000 Thermal Edition: $95 (10 Pack)

WARNING: This product contains nicotine. Nicotine is an addictive chemical.

- VAPERANGER.COM

;‘*9‘\ ALE & DISTRIBUTION

Disposables Login / Register

VAPE

B CRFATE -

THERMAL EDITION




FLAVORS:

BANANA CUSTARD
BLUEBERRY CUSTARD
BUTTERSCOTCH CUSTARD
MIXED BERRY CUSTARD
STRAWBERRY CUSTARD
VANILLA CUSTARD

AVAILABLE IN:

100ML: 0, 3 & 6MG
30ML SALT NIC: 24 & 48MG

NEW

Spaceman 10K Pro Disposable Vape - Dazed Brixz Disposable Vape - 9000
10000 Puffs Puffs

$50.00 $57.14



5 New Flavors

BACK IN STOCK

SMOK Novo Bar AL6000 Disposable SnowWolf Mino Disposable Vape -
Vape - 6000 Puffs 6500 Puffs
$75.00 $95.00

BLACK FRIDAY & CYBER MONDAY - SOON!
Secure your sales' inventory with early orders and stress-free delivery,

HEMP / MUSHROOM

SAVE 4072 ON GUMMY PACKS

-

+ 10 PACKS EACH! @:gé‘l B

1P

1%
E AV A ok
] POPPERS

./"1

== D9 & DIO




art Ave Swite 520

MIAMI 24°
MERCH 13-16

MEDELLIN 24’
MAY 18-19

_ 7 a8 |

#1 SMOKE SHOP EXPO IN THE U.S.

. A HOUSTON 24°
JSUME 20-22

GET vouc_f_"__""
$125 VALUE
COMING SOOR

ATLANTA 2&°

This email and products featured are intended for adults. These products eare NOT FOR
SALE TO MINORS.

CALIFORNIA PROPOSITION 65 WARNING

This product contains chemicals known to the State of California to cause cancer
defects or other reproductive harm.




